The Police Jury met in regular session assembled with the following members present: Ryan Ardoin, Sidney Fontenot, Kevin Veillon, Eric Soileau, Ryan Ardoin, Lamar Johnson, Daniel Arvie and Bryan Vidrine. Absent and excused was Keith Saucier. A quorum was present.

There were no comments from the public regarding the agenda items.

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Kevin Veillon approving the February 1, 2021 committee and regular meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Kevin Veillon and seconded by Lamar Johnson approving to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, final plans have been received from Louisiana Department of Transportation & Development for the Off-System Bridge Project H.013141, Green Valley Road over Petite Passe, and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Evangeline Parish Police Jury, governing body of Evangeline Parish, State of Louisiana does hereby approve a design exception to the back slopes of Green Valley Road ditches and pipe the ditches within the existing right of way approaching and exiting the bridge, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Evangeline Parish Police Jury does hereby also approve the super elevation design of the two curves approaching and exiting the bridge.

The above and foregoing, having been submitted to a vote was unanimously approved this 1<sup>st</sup> day of March 2021.

Motion was made by Bryan Vidrine and seconded by Kevin Veillon approving to enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with Evangeline Parish Recreational District Board to grade the road located at the Ball Park. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Lamar Johnson and seconded by Ryan Ardoin approving the reappointment of Roger Fontenot and Caleb Gautreaux to the Ward Four Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners for another two year term. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Lamar Johnson and seconded by Eric Soileau approving to appoint Cherie Eckhart on the Evangeline Parish Communications District #1 Board to replace Durwin Carter. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Kevin Veillon and seconded by Lamar Johnson approving to enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the Village of Chataignier to overlay a portion of Dogwood Street. Village of Chataignier will purchase the cold mix and the parish will provide the man power and equipment. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Lamar Johnson and seconded by Bryan Vidrine to approve the Tourism Budget for the fiscal year 2021 as presented. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Ryan Ardoin authorizing the payment of bills on file in the Police Jury Office. Motion carried.

Regular Meeting March 1, 2021 Page 2 of 2

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Ryan Ardoin to approve the jail supply list as submitted. Motion carried.

Public Works Director gave the following report:

- Parish Wide drainage equipment is currently located in the Chataignier area.
- Region A drainage equipment is located at the Ville Platte yard and will be moving to District #9.

Secretary-Treasurer, Donald Bergeron, gave the following report:

- Rapides Area Planning Commission presented a report showing permit and inspections throughout the Parish.
- Acadian Ambulance monthly report is in compliance with the ordinance.
- 2% Sales Tax Collections, collected in the month of February 2021 for January 2021, \$291,816.27.
- Mr. Bergeron stated that each juror has been emailed the parish budget to actual comparison reports for each fund and asked the Jury if there were any questions regarding those reports. No comments were reported.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Kevin Veillon approving to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.	
Donald Bergeron, Secretary-Treasurer	